
Tender Ref STSC-JN-0083 PPE

Number Question Submitted

1

What is the maximum page count for 

answers to each question? 03/09/2020

2

Where garments are referred to as FR, is this 

front right or flame retardant? 03/09/2020

3

Does the value cover the 3 year period of the 

contract? 05/09/2020

4 Is there an PDF of the artworks? 05/09/2020

5 Please confirm the logo sizes 06/09/2020





Response

Response 

Issued

No page count has been specified however 

please consider that all tenders need to be 

read and evaluated fully, please therefore 

keep the information supplied relevant to 

each of the questions. 03/09/2020

FR means flame retardant - positions of 

logos are stated in wording 03/09/2020

The value is simply as estimation of the 

spend to give bidders an idea, this will be 

clarified once prices are submitted sand 

the winning bidder is selected 10/09/2020

this has been requested and will be 

available to the winning bidder, for the 

tender we require pricing based on 

current information provided 10/09/2020

the jacket/coverall embroidery to left 

hand breast should be approx. 8cm in 

length, please provide appropriate height.  

Hi Vis jackets is black print to back and 

should be approx. 22cm wide and 8cm in 

height.  Hard hat logo needs to fit centre 

front of hats (sticker) 10/09/2020




